
  
 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 
5:30 P.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM 

 
TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 

     

5:30 1  CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

September 1, 2015, Regular Meeting 
September 1, 2015, Closed Session 

 1 

 3  APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 15, 2015, AGENDA  7 
5:35 4  SANITATION MATTERS 

A. Bid Award Request for Gas Blower System 
B. Bid Award Request for New Wheel Loader 

MR. J. V. POTTER  
9 

17 
5:40 5  TAX MATTERS 

A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds & Releases 
C. Citizen Refund Request 

MR. LARRY WARREN  
27 
29 
33 

5:45 6  MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Easement for Frontier Gas 
B. Boards and Commissions 
C. Announcements 

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
35 
45 
57 

5:50 7  PUBLIC COMMENT  58 
6:50 8  BREAK  58 
6:55 9  CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 58 

7:10 10  POSSIBLE ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION  58 
7:15 11  ADJOURN   

 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
September 1, 2015, Regular Meeting  
September 1, 2015, Closed Session 
 
 
 
 
  

091515 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
September 1, 2015, at 8:30 A.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
  PRESENT: Jimmy Hodges, Chairman 

David Blust, Vice-Chairman 
Billy Kennedy, Commissioner 
John Welch, Commissioner 
Perry Yates, Commissioner 
Stacy C. “Four” Eggers, County Attorney 
Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 
Chairman Hodges called the meeting to order at 8:30 A.M. 
 
Commissioner Yates opened the meeting with a prayer and Commissioner Welch led the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Hodges called for additions and/or corrections to the August 18, 2015, regular meeting 
and closed session minutes. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the 
August 18, 2015, regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the 
August 18, 2015, closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Hodges called for additions and/or corrections to the September 1, 2015, agenda. 
 
County Manager Geouque requested to add Commissioner Comments prior to Miscellaneous 
Administrative Matters. 
 

DRAFT 
091515 BCC Meeting

2



Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the 
September 1, 2015, agenda as amended presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

HARDIN PARK PARENT/TEACHER ORGANIZATION (PTO) REQUEST FOR COUNTY 
FORCES 
Mr. Brian Johnson, representing the Hardin Park Elementary School Parent/Teacher 
Organization, presented plans for the construction of a fully-accessible playground at Hardin 
Park School and requested the use of County forces to assist with the project.  The playground is 
used by the Parks and Recreation Department for summer camp programs.  Mr. Johnson stated 
that mulch would be saved from the current playground, however, fill dirt may be needed.  The 
County Manager stated that County forces are able to incorporate this project into the current 
workload and schedule. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to allow the use of County 
forces for the Hardin Park Elementary School playground renovation project including fill dirt 
from the landfill. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPALACHIAN DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT DISCUSSION  
Mr. Nathan Miller, Attorney at Law, discussed issues with Appalachian District Health 
Department (ADHD) as related to a current suit against the ADHD.  Mr. Miller’s client, Mr. Coy 
Miller, gave a brief history of his issues with ADHD.  Mr. Nathan Miller requested the Board 
withdraw from ADHD and offer services through a County-operated Health Department. 
 
Lengthy discussion was held; however, no action was taken. 

PROPOSED PROCLAMATION DECLARING SEPTEMBER 19, 2015, AS WATAUGA 
COUNTY RIVER CLEAN UP DAY 
On behalf of Ms. Wendy Patoprsty with Cooperative Extension, County Manager Geouque 
presented a proposed proclamation declaring September 19, 2015, as Watauga County River 
Clean-Up Day. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to adopt the proclamation as 
presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

091515 BCC Meeting

3



PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER FOR GREENWAY PROJECT 
Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, stated that a change order had been granted 
for the South Fork New River Greenway Extension Project regarding a retaining wall.  The 
change order was in the amount of $28,003.50 with staff to request additional funding from 
NCDOT.  Staff has received preliminary approval from NCDOT for additional funding in the 
amount of $30,000 to cover the change order.  However, upon continued review of the retaining 
walls by NCDOT engineers, an additional change order will be required. 
 
Mr. Furman stated that the amount of the change order and details were not available at this time 
and requested the Board be willing to call a special meeting prior to the next regularly scheduled 
meeting to consider approval of the change order for the South Fork New River Greenway 
Extension Project regarding the retaining wall if necessary. 
 
The schedule for the project remains tight due to when NCDOT released the funding; any delay 
in considering the new change order has the potential to jeopardize funding and the project.  
Substantial completion is needed by October 15, 2015, with December 15, 2015, as the 
scheduled completion date.  All state and federal money must be drawn down by the end of 
December 2015. 

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
Commissioner Kennedy stated that he attended the Rocky Knob Park Pump Track Grand 
Opening and shared appreciation for all involved in the project stating it was a good example of 
a joint project. 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Request to Appoint Dr. Jennifer Stoeber as Medical Director 

 

County Manager Geouque stated that Dr. John Stanton is moving from Watauga County and is 
therefore resigning as Medical Director of the Watauga County Emergency Medical Services 
Plan.  Staff and Watauga Medics recommend Dr. Jennifer Stoeber be appointed as the new 
Medical Director, effective September 1, 2015.  A proposed contract with Dr. Stoeber, which has 
been reviewed by the County Attorney, was presented for consideration. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the contract with 
Dr. Jennifer Stoeber as the new Medical Director for the Emergency Medical Services Plan to be 
effective September 1, 2015. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Boards and Commissions  

 

County Manager Geouque reviewed the following appointment recommendations: 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

4



Town of Boone Planning Commission 
The Boone Town Council recommends the reappointment of Mr. Cameron Lippard and the 
appointment of Ms. Caroline Catoe to serve as Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) representatives 
on the Town’s Planning Commission.  No action was taken as this was a first reading. 
 
Town of Boone Board of Adjustment 
The Boone Town Council recommends the appointment of Mr. Brandon Paul to serve as an 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) representative on the Town’s Board of Adjustment.  No action 
was taken as this was a first reading. 
 
Social Services Board 
The Social Services Advisory Board recommends the appointment of Ms. Dawn Ward to fill 
Mary Moretz’s term which expired in August 2015. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to waive the second reading 
and appoint Ms. Dawn Ward to serve on the Social Services Advisory Board. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
C. Announcements 

 

County Manager Geouque announced the following Grand Openings: 
 

 Appalachian Regional Internal Medicine Specialists at Boone Point on Wednesday 
September 2, 2015, from 4:00 P.M.–6:00 P.M. - Blue Ribbon  
 

 Breast Center of Appalachian Regional Healthcare Systems at the corner of Furman Road 
and State Farm Road in the Outpatient Imaging & Lab Building on Wednesday 
September 30, 2015, from 3:00 P.M.–5:00 P.M. - Pink Ribbon  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 9:23 A.M., Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to enter 
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Welch, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to resume the open meeting at 
9:56 A.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

091515 BCC Meeting

5



ADJOURN 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
9:56 A.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 
Jimmy Hodges, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

 
 
 
 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

6



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 15, 2015, AGENDA 
 
 
 
  

091515 BCC Meeting

7



Blank Page 
 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

8



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

SANITATION MATTERS 
A. Bid Award Request for Gas Blower System  
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Due to ongoing maintenance issues with the methane collection system's blower, Mr. J.V. Potter 
will recommend replacement of the current blower with a direct drive system.  The cost of the 
replacement is $24,808.  The replacement will provide for a more efficient and reliable blower 
unit.  The blower is a key component in controlling methane gas migration at the site.  Failure of 
the blower has the potential to allow for migration of methane gas off the landfill site.      
 
Adequate funds have been budgeted to cover the blower replacement.  Staff requests the Board 
award the bid to Lamson Turbotron in the amount of $18,808 and the contract with MEI in the 
amount of $6,000 for the replacement of the blower system for a total amount of $24,808.   
 
 
 
 
  

091515 BCC Meeting

9



091515 BCC Meeting

10

SANITATION DEPARTMENT 

Date: 9/8/2015 

To: Deron Geouque, County Manager 

From: JV Potter, OSD 

Re: Gas Blower System Replacement 

We have received three quotes to replace the old landfill gas blower purchased from Gardner 
Denver in 2006 and they are: 

Lamson Turbotron- $24,808.00 

Atlas Copco- $61,065.00 

Pamel Biogas- $70,032.00 

I would like to recommend the Board approve purchase of the gas blower in the amount of 
$24,808.00. There are sufficient funds in the current budget for purchase. 

Thank You. 



091515 BCC Meeting

11

August 21, 2015 

McGE f: E'NVIRONMENTAL, INC . 

128 Vit~ G I N I A A VE ~. SHEV I LLE . NC 28806 

ENV I RONiliiE N T/~ 1 - C O hl T RACTORS AND CONSUL fANT S 

Job Number: 20501.07 

Mr. J.V. Potter 
Operations Services Director 
336 Landfill Road 
Boone, NC 28607 

Subject: 

Dear J.V: 

Proposal for Landfill Gas Blower System Replacement Services at the 
Watauga County Landfiii-Lamson Turbotron 

Per your request, McGee Environmental, Inc. (MEl) is pleased to present this proposal to 
Watauga County (County) for Landfill Gas (LFG) blower replacement using equipment 
provided by Carrington Engineering Sales. The equipment will replace the existing 
Gardner Denver blower. A Lamson Turbotron TBS D Blower Package and Variable 
Frequency Drive (VFD) control panel with be installed. 

WORK SCOPE 

McGee Environmental will work with Watauga County to purchase the Lamson Blower 
Package and VFD control panel directly from Carrington Engineering Sales (Please see 
Attachment A). MEl will remove the existing Gardner Denver blower and modify the 
existing Blower/Flare Station (BFS) process piping to work with the new equipment. 
This will involve placement of a new concrete pad adjacent to the existing facility. 
Blower inlet piping will be High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) and outlet piping will be 
stainless steel. 

Watauga County will provide electrical contractor to make all electrical connections from 
the existing control panel to the VFD control panel and to the blower motor. MEl will 
install the VFD control panel on the BFS skid assembly. 

ASSUMPTIONS AND CONDITIONS 

1. Unrestricted site access will be provided to MEL 
2. The collection and disposal of condensate will the responsibility of the County. 
3. The responsibility for hazardous waste, flare gas, petroleum products, or any other 

regulated substance, either federal or state, will at no time pass to MEL 
4. All permits will be provided by others. 
5. Watauga County will receive, unload, and place the new equipment at the existing 

BFS. 

(82 8) 2 5 4 -9 3 5 0 ·· (8 2f; ) ;~ ~.5 4- -932 1 FA ,. · WVVW. IVICCEEE I'.I v i RO I Jh'tl?:i l l l.l. rO i l 



091515 BCC Meeting

12

Mr. J.V. Potter 
August 21 , 2015 
Page 2 of2 

6. Watauga County will purchase the Lamson Turbotron TBS D Blower Package 
and Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) control panel. 

7. Watauga County will cover shipping expenses for the blower and control panel 
above. 

8. Watauga County will hire an electrician to perform all electrical connections. 
9. This work will be performed in accordance with the Work Scope described herein 

and these assumptions and conditions. 
10. Work will be performed in OSHA Level D protection and in accordance with the 

SWANA Landfill Gas Division Health and Safety Task Force, "A Compilation of 
Landfill Gas Laboratory and Field Practices and Procedures' , dated March, 1992. 

PROJECT FEE 

The Project Fee for services detailed under the Work Scope will be performed for a lump 
sum fee of $6,000. The entire blower equipment replacement cost to Watauga County 
with the Lamson Turbotron blower will be $24,808 (Please See Details below). 

1. Lamson Turbotron TBS D Blower Package $12,981 
2. Blower VFD Panel $ 4,152 . 
3. Electrical contractor (estimate) $ 1,200 
4. Shipping (estimate) $ 475 
5. MEl Work Scope $ 6,000 

Total Cost $24, 808 

From time to time, the County may request MEl to perform additional services at the 
Landfill in conjunction with (or separate from) the services described in this proposal. 
Unless otherwise agreed, any additional services will be performed on a Time and 
Materials basis. MEl appreciates the opportunity to provide this proposal to you. If you 
have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (828) 337-5065. 

~illcerel~ . 
Jt!:Mc;ee 
President 
McGee Environmental, Inc. 

Attachment 

If you are in agreement with the terms of this proposal please select an option, sign, date, 
and return this document to MEL 

Name: Date: --------------------------------- -------------------

PO/Reference # ----------------------------



091515 BCC Meeting

13

August 21, 2015 

fVucGE E Er !VI RON MEN T AL , l t' JC . 

12 8 VIR Gil'! lA AVE . ASHEV ILLE . NC 28806 

ENVIRON MENT/\! .. CONTRAC TORS AND CONSUL Tf.U'H S 

Job Number: 20501.08 

Mr. J.V. Potter 
Operations Services Director 
336 Landfill Road 
Boone, NC 28607 

Subject: 

Dear J.V: 

Proposal for Landfill Gas Blower System Replacement Services at the 
Watauga County Landfill- Atlas Copco 

Per your request, McGee Environmental, Inc. (MEl) is pleased to present this proposal to 
Watauga County (County) for Landfill Gas (LFG) blower replacement using equipment 
provided by Atlas Copco Compressors. The equipment will replace the existing Gardner 
Denver blower. An Atlas Copco ZM 3110 Blower Package and Variable Speed Drive 
(VSD) control panel with be installed. 

WORK SCOPE 

McGee Environmental will work with Watauga County to purchase the ZM Atlas Copco 
multistage centrifugal pressure and vacuum blower and VSD control panel directly from 
Atlas Copco Compressors (Please see Attachment A). MEl will remove the existing 
Gardner Denver blower and modify the existing Blower/Flare Station (BFS) process 
piping to work with the new equipment. This will involve placement of a new concrete 
pad adjacent to the existing facility. Blower inlet piping will be High Density 
Polyethylene (HDPE) and outlet piping will be stainless steel. 

Watauga County will provide electrical contractor to make all electrical connections from 
the existing control panel to the VSD control panel and to the blower motor. MEl will 
install the VSD control panel on the BFS skid assembly. 

ASSUMPTIONS AND CONDITIONS 

1. Unrestricted site access will be provided to MEL 
2. The collection and disposal of condensate will the responsibility of the County. 
3. The responsibility for hazardous waste, flare gas, petroleum products, or any other 

regulated substance, either federal or state, will at no time pass to MEL 
4. All permits will be provided by others. 
5. Watauga County will receive, unload, and place the new equipment at the existing 

BFS. 
6. Watauga County will purchase the Atlas Copco ZM 3110 Blower Package and 

Variable Speed Drive (VSD) control panel. 



091515 BCC Meeting

14

.. 
Mr. J.V. Potter 
August 21 , 2015 
Page 2 of2 

7. Watauga County will cover shipping expenses for the blower and control panel 
above. 

8. Watauga County will hire an electrician to perform all electrical connections. 
9. This work will be performed in accordance with the Work Scope described herein 

and these assumptions and conditions. 
10. Work will be performed in OSHA Level D protection and in accordance with the 

SWANA Landfill Gas Division Health and Safety Task Force, "A Compilation of 
Landfill Gas Laboratory and Field Practices and Procedures' , dated March, 1992. 

PROJECT FEE 

The Project Fee for services detailed under the Work Scope will be performed for a lump 
sum fee of $6,000. The entire blower equipment replacement cost to Watauga County 
with the Atlas Copco blower will be $61,065 (Please See Details below). 

1. Atlas Copco ZM 3110 Blower Package $23,010 
2. Atlas Copco 1 B-31 VSD Controls $27,825 
3. Blower VSD Drive $ 2,530 
4. Electrical contractor (estimate) $ 1,200 
5. Shipping (estimate) $ 500 
6. MEl Work Scope $ 6,000 

Total Cost $61 ,065 

From time to time, the County may request MEl to perform additional services at the 
Landfill in conjunction with (or separate from) the services described in this proposal. 
Unless otherwise agreed, any additional services will be performed on a Time and 
Materials basis. MEl appreciates the opportunity to provide this proposal to you. If you 
have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (828) 337-5065. 

sil 
Eric S. McGee 
President 
McGee Environmental, Inc. 

Attaclunent 

If you are in agreement with the terms of this proposal please select an option, sign, date, 
and return this document to MEL 

Name: _____ _________ _ _ Date: - ---------

PO/Reference # ------ ---- -----



091515 BCC Meeting

15

MEV 
August 21,2015 

MCGEE ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

128 VI R G I N IA AVE. ASHE VI LLE , NC 28806 

ENVIR ON M E N T A L CONTRACTORS AND CONSULTANTS 

Job Number: 20501.09 

Mr. J.V. Potter 
Operations Services Director 
3 3 6 Landfill Road 
Boone, NC 28607 

Subject: 

Dear J.V: 

Proposal for Landfill Gas Blower System Replacement Services at the 
Watauga County Landfill - Parnel Biogas 

Per your request, McGee Environmental, Inc. (MEl) is pleased to present this proposal to 
Watauga County (County) for Landfill Gas (LFG) blower replacement using equipment 
provided by Parnel Biogas. The equipment will replace the existing Gardner Denver 
blower. A Parnel Biogas Blower Package and Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) control 
panel with be installed. 

WORK SCOPE 

McGee Environmental will work with Watauga County to purchase the blower and VFD 
control panel directly from Parnel Biogas (Please see Attachment A). MEl will remove 
the existing Gardner Denver blower and modify the existing Blower/Flare Station (BFS) 
process piping to work with the new equipment. This will involve placement of a new 
concrete pad adjacent to the existing facility. Blower inlet piping will be High Density 
Polyethylene (HDPE) and outlet piping will be stainless steel. 

Watauga County will provide electrical contractor to make all electrical connections from 
the existing control panel to the VFD control panel and to the blower motor. MEl will 
install the VFD control panel on the BFS skid assembly. 

ASSUMPTIONS AND CONDITIONS 

1. Unrestricted site access will be provided to MEL 
2. The collection and disposal of condensate will the responsibility of the County. 
3. The responsibility for hazardous waste, flare gas, petroleum products, or any other 

regulated substance, either federal or state, will at no time pass to MEL 
4. All permits will be provided by others. 
5. Watauga County will receive, unload, and place the new equipment at the existing 

BFS. 
6. Watauga County will purchase the Parnel Biogas Blower Package and Variable 

Frequency Drive (VFD) control panel. 

(828) 2 54-93 50 • (828 ) 254-9321 FAX • WWW. MCGEEEt--JVIRON M ENTA L COM 



091515 BCC Meeting

16

.. c~ 
Mr. J.V. Potter 
August 21,2015 
Page 2 of 2 

7. Watauga County will cover shipping expenses for the blower and control panel 
above. 

8. Watauga County will hire an electrician to perform all electrical connections. 
9. This work will be performed in accordance with the Work Scope described herein 

and these assumptions and conditions. 
10. Work will be performed in OSHA Level D protection and in accordance with the 

SW ANA Landfill Gas Division Health and Safety Task Force, "A Compilation of 
Landfill Gas Laboratory and Field Practices and Procedures ', dated March, 1992. 

PROJECT FEE 

The Project Fee for services detailed under the Work Scope will be performed for a lump 
sum fee of $6,000. The entire blower equipment replacement cost to Watauga County 
with the Parnel Biogas blower will be $70,032 (Please See Details below). 

1. Parnel Biogas and controls Package $62,832 
2. Electrical contractor (estimate) $ 1,200 
3. MEl Work Scope $ 6,000 

Total Cost $70,032 

From time to time, the County may request MEl to perform additional services at the 
Landfill in conjunction with (or separate from) the services described in this proposal. 
Unless otherwise agreed, any additional services will be performed on a Time and 
Materials basis. MEl appreciates the opportunity to provide this proposal to you. If you 
have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (828) 337-5065 . 

Eric S. McGee 
President 
McGee Environmental, Inc. 

Attachment 

If you are in agreement with the terms of this proposal please select an option, sign, date, 
and return this document to MEL 

Name: Date: --------------------------------- -------------------

PO/Reference # ----------------------------



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

SANITATION MATTERS 
B. Bid Award Request for New Wheel Loader  
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
   
Mr. J.V. Potter will present bids for a new wheel loader.  The loaders are typically replaced 
every five years with the new loader replacing a 2008 model.  Six bids were received and Mr. 
Potter is requesting the Board approve the low bid submitted by May Heavy Equipment in the 
amount of $201,098.34.  In addition, staff is requesting the purchase of a five (5) year extended 
warranty due to the lack of history regarding the Hyundai loader.  The cost of the warranty is 
$5,803.17.  Staff has visited another facility utilizing the Hyundai loader to assess performance 
and reliability.  The loader received positive marks from the facility operators.   
 
Adequate funds are available to cover the expenditure.  Board action is requested to authorize the 
purchase of the Hyundai loader and the extended warranty in the amount of $206,901.51 from 
May Heavy Equipment.   
     
 
 
 
 
  

091515 BCC Meeting

17



091515 BCC Meeting

18

SANITATION DEPARTMENT 

Date: 9/8/2015 

To: Deron Geouque, County Manager 

From: N Potter, OSD 

Re: Bids on New Wheel Loader 

After requesting bids on a New Wheel Loader, we have received the following proposals: 

VENDOR MAKE AMOUNT 

May Heavy Equipment Hyundai 201,098.34 

H & E Equipment Services Doosan 218,000.00 

ASC Construction Volvo 232,036.00 

James River Equipment John Deere 244,197.00 
Linder Industrial 

Machinery Komatsu 251A80.oo 

Carolina Tractor Caterpillar 264,206.25 

I would like to recommend the Board accept the bid from May Heavy Equipment as this 
is the low bid. I would also recommend we purchase the five year extended warranty in 
the amount of $5,803.17. The total bid award in the amount of$206,901.51. 

There are sufficient funds in the Sanitation budget to cover the cost. 

Thank you. 



091515 BCC Meeting

19

'( ' -: . 
- ' 

BID FOR FURNISHING WATAUGA COUNTY WITH ONE (l)NEW WHEEL 
LOADER 

PROPOSAL OF 
LICENSED TO DO BUSIN 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA. 

The bidder, in compliance with the County of Watauga' s invitation for furnishing bids for 
one (1) new Wheel Loader, hereby proposes and agrees, if this proposal is accepted, to 
provide the specified equipment to the County of Watauga Sanitation Department within 

Lf 5 days of the date of the acceptance of this proposaL 

THE BID CONSISTS OF ONE (1) _ ___./_._j-+y-'-'-v' --'-".:::...:.J-=-~---:~ =-----,--..--::-..----=-rr--- 

MODEL ftL 7 b 0 .• q~ , FOR THE SUM OF$ :Z 0 t 1 0 q & • 3 9 
This amount is payable within 30 days of the delivery of the equipment and acceptance 
by the Sanitation Department of the WHEEL LOADER. 

Furthermore, any and all exceptions to the specifications and/or this document are noted 
on the page(s) attached to this proposal as specified. 

The bidder hereby attests by the signature below that all proviSions of this entire 
document have been complied with. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

(Signature/seal of Officer) 

b\ c~c.rJ R. Ath.brv~e-
(Typed or printed name of Signee) 

\Jy 
(Title) 

M ~+ ~ ~e.-~~ l<_l "\ r'"'t'll-
(Name of ompany) 

5S y I JVc ~wy ~ Le'{. Nc 2-7 z~z 
(Address) 

.3'3~ 35) 
(Telephone Number) 

lc\ __ ~~L Ce l( jaJ c; n Z2-l-~ 

seal 

41r Cf!#/Jit;?lzl,. C-9"11?'5 

flo/2P~cf 
$?./ct .£. .4(tZY?' 



091515 BCC Meeting

20

BID FOR FURNISHING WATAUGA COUNTY WITH ONE (l)NEW WHEEL 
LOADER 

PROPOSAL OF H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES A CORPORATION 

Ll CENSED TO DO BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA TO THE 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA. 

The bidder, in compliance with the County of Watauga' s invi tation for furnishing bids fo r 
one (1 ) new Wheel Loader, hereby proposes and agrees, if this proposal is accepted, to 
provide the specified equipment to the County of Watauga Sanitation Department within 
~ 0 days of the date of the acceptance of this proposal. 

THE BID CONSISTS OF ONE (1) .Do oJo...h 
MODEL J) LJ c~ - S , FOR -Tf_IE_:,~ =su--=M~O~F-=-$~--:;--;.--..8..--1 -o-0-~----

This amount is payable within 30 days of the delivery of the equipment and acceptance 
by the Sani tation Department of the WHEEL LOADER. 

Furthermore, any and all exceptions to the specifications and/or thi s document are noted 
on the page(s) attached to thi s proposal as specified. 

The bidder hereby attests by the signature below that all provisions of thi s entire 
document have been complied with. 

Respectfully submi tted by: 

~-S~H·--~A~RO~N~~ ~M-cB~R~I-D_E __ _ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

STOKES COUNTY 
STATE OF NORTH CAR 

MY COMMISSION EXP I REs&l~~ 
-. ~· 

(:Bai.J7tm:d~ 
(Typed or prinlecl name or Signee) 

seal 
(Tille) 

4-IE~me/lst~ .Die_ 
(Name of Company) 

37~o J. u~~~r..tJob~~A''-
(A cldress) ' ;7~d$' 

(i\ IICSI) 

.3.3te ~ zr,z-~ 9t;>a 0~ - 1] - J()J ~ 
(Telephone Number) (Dale) 



091515 BCC Meeting

21

BID FOR FURNISHING WATAUGA COUNTY WITH ONE (l)NEW WHEEL 
LOADER 

PROPOSAL OF ASC Construction Equipment USA, Inc. _________ _ 
A CORPORATION LICENSED TO DO BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF NORTH 
CAROLINA TO THE COUNTY OF W AT AU GA. 

The bidder, in compliance with the County of Watauga's invitation for furnishing bids for 
one (1) new Wheel Loader, hereby proposes and agrees, if this proposal is accepted, to 
provide the specified equipment to the County of Watauga Sanitation Department within 
60 - 90 days of the date of the acceptance of this proposal. 

THE BID CONSISTS OF ONE (1) 
Volvo _________________ MODEL LllOH. ____ _ 
FOR THE SUM OF$ 232,036.00 _________ _ 

This amount is payable within 30 days of the delivery of the equipment and acceptance 
by the Sanitation Department of the WHEEL LOADER. 

Furthermore, any and all exceptions to the specifications and/or this document are noted 
on the page(s) attached to this proposal as specified. 

The bidder hereby attests by the signature below that all provlSlons of this entire 
document have been complied with. 

Shawn Sweet . ________ _ 
(Typed or printed name of Signee) 

Vice President and COO ----
(Title) 

ASC Construction Equipment USA, Inc 
.- (Name of Compan y) 

215 Fanning Fields Rd Mills River, NC 28759 
(Address) 

828-687-0620 or Cell 864-337-3016 
(Telephone Number) 

seal 

(Date) 



091515 BCC Meeting

22

BID FOR FURNISHING WATAUGA COUNTY WITH ONE (l)NEW WHEEL 
LOADER 

PROPOSAL OF ::::JA 1"'1e5: R_; V<:f f"~CAifrrJ<~ORPORATION 
LICENSED TO DO BUSINESS IN THE STATE NORTH CAROLINA TO THE 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA. 

The bidder, in compliance with the County of Watauga's invitation for furnishing bids for 
one (I) new Wheel Loader, hereby proposes and agrees, if this proposal is accepted, to 
provide the specified equipment to the County of Watauga Sanitation Department within 

<=j 0 days of the date of the acceptance of this proposal. 

THE BID CONSISTS OF ONE (I) :r:~~ D~~tf<:-
MODEL (e 4- 't )( , FOR THE SUM OF$ 2.~l / q-,. (}() 

This amount is payable within 30 days of the delivery of the equipment and acceptance 
by the Sanitation Department of the WHEEL LOADER. 

Furthermore, any and all exceptions to the specifications and/or this document are noted 
on the page(s) attached to this proposal as specified. 

The bidder hereby attests by the signature below that all provisiOns of this entire 
document have been complied with. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Bat< e.., L. Nee} 
(Typed or printed name of Signee) 

seal 
(Tit le) 

3(.;~ fJ'ue-f E?~~'if~ 
(Name of Compan y) 

w 1 \ lc<s-bo~" N.C 
(Address) 

(Attest) 

~__.v - 1 \ 
(Telephone Number) (Date) 



091515 BCC Meeting

23

.!>It! t)B. :'\.W''I'o.IJ.:. ::· ': :· 't'··••; _ ~' Oli1\.1 : ~\!I II •:W _(i'I:H!;lL_ V(I·~LLl: 
L(_,\ D ( !.' 

,_II i I,., .. } .. ~ .,-,, ,f' . c . - ,. ?·_·;.·"I.J!._ '".I.·"'·.···' ·_· ·.,=. ........ W{ ,.,~· -: 1
1 •f ',1._{ .!_ . •• i I' f '~ ~ r 

-.. , ! I !. ; I • .. I ' . ! 
.! . • .• 

, It 1 1 • , 1;_, ·,· l_ 

I·, •.•1 :-.,-• ,··,I ' I J l 

. •I\. ',. 
.. 
• I' '. 'I :. ,, 

I \ ~' ~ ,. 

/ . ": l ' 

qs 
!•·, 

, . . , 
I ' ·~ • ' , , • , 

. ! ~ ,. 
I< . ! . • '·I· 

I. 

I ·:. - ( . ! ~ 

~-; ' I ·.! ·l I ' 

'I. 
• I 

I . 

ca;z:e 
ci'h.~:-~ W: 1 k~ s 

· v,·~·~ ·f1~~~ -l~ t- Ncrrl C~tol,· "~ 
~;';J, ~\ T"' .,L J ~; J vVl"-c.~: flU '1' 

I .Ks,i,~<~5 fi,£ (}. ;f,.,k, !(/(. 0~ /;.) My 
(il ~~fl- s/72 ~ido;& ······ 

'·:.<I. 

My Commission Expires October, 17 2019 



091515 BCC Meeting

24

BID FOR FURNISHING WATAUGA COUNTY WITH ONE (l)NEW WHEEL 
LOADER . 

PROPOSAL OF Mt/oflt~J,tt:~'Ji/t c:f ~.V;,O;O~A CORPORATION 
LICENSED TO DO BUSINESS IN THE STATE f!NORTH CAROLINA TO THE 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA. 

The bidder, in compliance with the Cotmty of Watauga's invitation for furnishing bids for 
one (1) new Wheel Loader, hereby proposes and agrees, if this proposal is accepted, to 
provide the specified equipment to the County of Watauga Sanitation Department within 
I '(}.o-15"0 days of the date of the acceptance of this proposal. 

THE BID CONSISTS OF ONE (1) &1.e ef]\\u<L ~: ~ ...--
MODEL CJ'SD t.A.A , FOR THE SUM 0 $ :JCI (/tt{; , :? 

This amount is payable within 30 days of the delivery of the equipment and acceptance 
by the Sanitation Department of the WHEEL LOADER. 

Fmthermore, any and all exceptions to the specifications and/or this document are noted 
on the page(s) attached to this proposal as specified. 

The bidder hereby attests by the signature below that all provisions of this entire 
document have been complied with. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

seal 

CA.tt;t.ttl/f1f"4A-t./fCJ'J, ~ £'4?UII-1&'1' 
(Name of Company) 

(Telephone Number) (Date) 



091515 BCC Meeting

25

WATAUGA COUNTY 
BID SPECIFICATION FOR NEW WHEEL LOADER 

GENERAL: The purpose and intent of these specificat ions is to describe a new whee l loader 
capable of working in a so lid waste transfer and recycling facility. The wheel loader shall be the 
latest new production model at the time of delivery. The unit must be the same as normally 
supplied to the construction trade and shall conform to all the following specifications. The 
successful bidder shall provide working unit with all standard equipment and all parts or 
attachments not specifically mentioned wh ich are necessary to provide a unit capable of working 
in a recycling/transfer environment. The unit shall meet a ll federal and state OSHA safety 
standards in force at time of delivery. A ll rating, where app licable shall conform to ICED and 
SAE standards. 

The following manufacturers and models wi ll be considered. Any other manufacturer wishing to 
submit bids must be approved prior to bid opening. Acceptab le models are: Cat 950K, JD 644K, 
Komatsu W A 430-6. In addition to all standard equipment, the units shall have: 

l)Enclosed cab with heater, Air Conditioning, Wipers & Mirrors 

2)AM-FM Weather Band Radio 

3)Heavy Duty Batteries with Disconnect 

4)Hydrau lic Reversible Fan on Timer for Automatic Operation 

5)Power shift Transmission with Loader Grip Transmission 
Contro ls 

6)Fou r Wheel Drive with Hydraulic Front Differential Lock 

7)1nboard Planetary with Wet Disc Brakes 

' 8)JRB or Fusion Coupler to match existing bucket 

.:. 9)Forks with JRB or Fusion coup ler 

" lO)JRB or Fusion 5 Yd Bucket with Rubber cutting edge 

• 11)23.5 X 25 20PR-L5 Tires soft foam filled 

' 12)Front and Rear Fenders 

13)Strobe Light on top of cab 

14)Delivery to Watauga County Transfer Station in Boone 

15)0perations Manual, Parts Manual, Technical Manual 

Comp'!- Y/N 
'{ lz 5 

Ve_S 

Y t r - L; -''\..e..( ~ ); f 1Zt~r 
ve_s 

YE> 

• 16)Engine Transmission guards- bottom, side, & Front axle Yl£.) 

Manufacturer and Model Bid: .J-14--=--· +V....::Jt/.-'--'/l__,cl=~>....:.· ; __ /_:__f_/-_7_~ _0~·----_-q~_A-______ ~---_-
IJf f BID AMOUNT EACH$ 2 0 II. 0 q 8' 3'/ 

Delivery will [;: ¥.) days from receipt of order. -

Option: Five Year Factory Po~er Train Warran~ ft.QSJ 3 • ll 
rnA y He;\ v1 E1 k • P"'~\- LBUwL Vf 
B!,!>DERs NAME f' 1 \J v 9 L )J ., .1,, c BY J::l ., J J r 51Lfl /If[., 1 I o t'f. L v l- l l. o.-"- ·- ) 
ADDRESS DATE 

Phone 3 3 (o 351 5' oo S Fax • 88b 83i 02-/l 
1\) 3 o-. ,-, ,t.l.Z-.3 ~~~t;\':t,. (c.,.l \ 



Blank Page 
 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

26



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
  

091515 BCC Meeting

27



091515 BCC Meeting

28

Montft{JI Collections Report 

Watauga Cou nfy 

Bank deposits of the following amounts have been made and credited to the account of Watauga County. The 
reported 

totals do not include small shortages and overages reported to the Watauga County Finance OITicer 

Monthly Report August 2015 

CuiTCnt Month Current Month Current FY Current FY l'rcvious FY 
Collections Percentage Collections Percentage Percentage 

General Countl' 
Taxes 2015 70,528.87 0.27% 70,832.24 0.27% 
Prior Year Taxes 53,622. 10 I 06,043.58 
Solid Waste User Fco 13,433.33 0.31% 19,449.25 0.3 1% 
Green Box Fees NA 1,576.11 NA 

Total County Funds $13 7,584.30 $197,901.18 

Fire Districts 
roscoe Fire 1,427.00 0.20% 2, 177.55 0.20% 
Boone Fire 2,66 1.1 0 0. 19% 3,964.53 0. 19% 
Fall Creek Serv. Dist. 0.00 0.00% 24.4 1 0.00% 
Beaver Dam Fire 1,456.46 0. 10% 1,740.7 1 0. 10% 
Stewart Simmons Fire 630.45 0.33% 890.33 0.33% 
Zionvi lle Fire 1,258.64 0.67% 1,56 1.57 0.67% 
Cove Creek Fire 927. 11 0. 15% 1,095.55 0. 15% 
Shawneehaw Fire 589.73 0.48% 728.85 0.48% 
Meat Camp Fire 957.84 0.33% I ,5 12.47 0.33% 
Deep Gap Fire 1,590.06 0.42% 2,775.73 0.42% 
Todd Fire 30.24 0.03% 197.07 0.03% 
Blowing Rock Fire 2,96 1.40 0.43% 3,634.36 0.43% 
M.C. Creston Fire 67.96 0.69% 2 17.05 0.69% 
r oscoe Service District 493.4 1 0.64% 494.02 0.64% 
Beech Mtn. Service Dist. 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 
Cove Creek Service Dist. 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 
Shawneehaw Service Dist 39.05 0.4 1% 54.56 0.41% 

Total Fire Districts $15,090.45 $21 ,044.35 

Towns 
Boone 20,795.22 0.25% 27,925.78 0.25% 
Municipal Services 555.93 0.00% 555.93 0.00% 
Boone MY Fee 13.06 NA 68.01 NA 
Blowing Rock 26.02 NA 105.69 NA 
Seven Devils 0.00 NA 58.62 NA 
Beech Mountain 0.00 NA 0.00 NA 

Total Town Taxes $21 ,390.23 $28,7l4.03 

Total Amount Collected $174,064.98 $247,659.56 

1/ctr4&L Tax Collections Director !f~~c, 

t;~ Tax Administrator 



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
Board action is required to accept the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
  

091515 BCC Meeting

29



 

08/31/2015 17:23    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 08/31/2015 TO 08/31/2015 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1576113 GLEN WILDE LLC                          RE 2015    38994 08/31/2015       1,062,330 C02                    4,355.55
C/O KUESTER REAL ESTATE SERVIC          2910-53-1986-000        C02 G01                    3,325.09
PO BOX 3340                             TAX RELEASES                  5292 _______________
FORT MILL, SC 29708                     BROWNFIELDS AGREEMENT YEAR 4 30%               7,680.64
                                        PROJECT ID 04005-00-95                  

 
  1746279 GREENE, JOEL S                          RE 2014    25406 08/31/2015          90,650 G01                      283.73

776 POSSUM HOLLOW RD                    2817-37-2980-000        C03 
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  REFUND RELEASE                5295
                                        SHOULD HAVE RECEIVED ELDERLY EXEMPTION  

 
  1162775 TREXLER, RICHARD                        RE 2015    23634 08/31/2015          11,300 G01                       35.37

P O BOX 712                             2807-97-4561-000        C03 
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605-0712             TAX RELEASES                  5293
                                        PTC APPEAL                              

 
  1219179 TREXLER, RICHARD                        RE 2015    23644 08/31/2015          25,300 G01                       79.19

PO BOX 712                              2807-97-5403-000        C03 
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605-0712             TAX RELEASES                  5294
                                        PTC APPEAL                              

 
DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 4    RELEASES - TOTAL       1,189,580        8,078.93

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

30



 

08/31/2015 17:23    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 08/31/2015 TO 08/31/2015 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2014 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      283.73
_______________

2014 TOTAL          283.73
 

2015 RE C02   BOONE RE                             4,355.55
2015 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    3,439.65

_______________
2015 TOTAL        7,795.20

 
SUMMARY TOTAL        8,078.93

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

31



 

08/31/2015 17:23    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 08/31/2015 TO 08/31/2015 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C02 2015 C02   BOONE RE                             4,355.55
C02 2015 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    3,325.09

_______________
C02 TOTAL        7,680.64

 
C03 2014 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      283.73
C03 2015 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      114.56

_______________
C03 TOTAL          398.29

 
SUMMARY TOTAL        8,078.93

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

32



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

TAX MATTERS  
C.  Citizen Refund Request 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will request consideration of the Board to reduce Ms. 
Jenkins property tax value due to the Town of Beech Mountain condemning her property.  Ms. 
Jenkins is requesting the value be lowered for Fiscal Year 2014.  The Town of Beech Mountain 
condemned the house in July of 2013, however the notification was sent to Ms. Jenkins ex-
husband, who was deceased.   
 
The effective value as of January 1, 2014 should have reflected the condemnation by the Town 
of Beech Mountain.  Therefore, Ms. Jenkins is requesting an adjustment in the amount $98,400 
in her value for Fiscal Year 2014.  The adjusted value will result in a refund of $307.99 and 
$720.99 from the County and the Town of Beech Mountain, respectively.  
 
Board action is requested to reduce Ms. Jenkins’ property tax value by of $98,400.        
  

091515 BCC Meeting

33



Blank Page 
 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

34



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Easement for Frontier Gas 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Frontier Natural Gas is requesting the County grant two easements so that they may service the 
Hospitality House with natural gas.  One easement is a permeant ten foot (10’) wide right of way 
and easement and the other is a temporary thirty-five foot (35’) temporary work space which 
would expire six (6) months upon completion of construction of the pipeline.   
 
In lieu of payment, the Board may wish to direct staff to discuss cost concessions regarding the 
potential running of a gas line to the County’s jail facility.  This issue was discussed several 
years back with an estimated cost of $40,000 to $60,000.  The return on investment was 
estimated at ten (10) years.  At the preparation of this packet, staff was awaiting word from 
Frontier Natural Gas regarding the request.   
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board.    
 
 
 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

35



091515 BCC Meeting

36

STATE of North Carolina 
COUNTY of Watauga 

Tract No. 
2920-07-6399-000 

RIGHT-OF-WAY AGREEMENT 

Grantor for and in consideration of the sum of zero Dollars ($0), paid by FRONTIER NATURAL GAS, LLC, having its principal 
place of business at 110 PGW Drive, Elkin, North Carolina 28621 ("Grantee"), to Watauga County ("Grantor"), the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby give, grant, bargain, sell and convey unto Grantee, its successors and 
assigns, subject to the limitations and reservations herein stated, a permanent ten foot (10 ') wide right of way and easement for the 
purpose of laying, constructing, inspecting, maintaining, operating, altering, replacing, repairing, abandoning and removing a pipeline 
or pipelines, data acquisition, above or below grade valves, tie-overs, meters, regulators, cathodic protection devices, pig 
launchers/receivers and other appurtenant facilities, all of which shall be and remain the property of Grantee, for the transmission of 
natural gas and all by-products thereof or any liquids, gases, or substances which can be transported through a pipeline, over, under, 
across and upon the Property. 

Property is located on PIN number 2920-07-6399-000 Book 1766 page 445. Right of way shall be 10-feet (10') in width as it runs 
through Grantors property starting approximately one hundred eighteen feet (118') from Northwestern comer of said property running 
North to South approximately three hundred twenty feet (320') then exiting said property approximately forty-one feet (41 ')from 
Southwestern comer of said property. Exhibit "A" is attached hereto and made a part of this agreement. 

Also included in the herein RIGHT-OF-WAY AGREEMENT is the use of an additional thirty-five foot (35 ') temporary work space 
along and adjacent to the ten foot (10') permanent right-of-way. Said right to use such temporary work space wi ll expire six (6) 
months after completion of construction of the pipeline. 

Grantor and Grantee acknowledge that after the completion of the construction and installation of the pipeline, a survey of the 
Property may be conducted by Grantee at Grantee' s expense and, in the event the pipeline and its appurtenances are found not located 
along said Right of way, the foregoing description of the Property wi ll be amended to reflect a description of the Property as shown on 
the survey which includes ten {I 0') feet of right-of-way starting at the edge of drive and its appurtenances (the "Amended 
Description") and this Option and Right-Of-Way Agreement (the "Agreement") will be amended with the Amended Description (the 
"Amended Agreement"). 

Grantor reserves the right to use and enjoy said land except as may be necessary for the purpose(s) herein granted, provided Grantor 
shall not construct or permit to be constructed any house, structure, paving, reservoir, or other obstruction or excavation on, over, or 
within said RIGHT-OF-WAY and shall not change the grade over any pipeline constructed hereunder without first obtaining the 
written permission of Grantee. At the conclusion of Grantee' s operations, said Grantee will clean up the right-of-way m a 
workmanlike manner and restore the premises as nearly as practicable to the same condition as it was before construction. 

8/16/1995 



091515 BCC Meeting

37

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the foregoing Agreement under seal this __ day of 

--------' 20 __ . 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

Grantee: _______________ _ 

_ _______________ (Print Name) 

Frontier Natural Gas Company LLC 

________ ____ ____ (Position) 

I, _____________ , a notary public for said ________ county and state, certify 

that ______________ personally appeared before me this day, and being duly sworn, as a Member of 

Management of Frontier Natural Gas signed foregoing instrument. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal this __ day of _________ , 20 _ _ 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

8116/ 1995 



091515 B
C

C
 M

eeting38

NAME: 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
PROPERTY ADD: 

139 HEALTH CENTER DR 
MAILING ADD: 

814 WEST KING ST 

BOONE, NC 28607 

I EXHIBIT II A .. , 

PARCEL# 

2920-07-6399-000 I DRAWN: TMG I DATE: 08/31/15 

DEED BK: ' DEED PG: ITOWNSHIP 

1766 445 STONY FORK I CHECKED: GLM 



091515 BCC Meeting

39

STATE of North Carolina 
COUNTY of Watauga 

Tract No. 
2920-07-3190-000 

RIGHT-OF-WAY AGREEMENT 

Grantor for and in consideration of the sum of zero Dollars ($0), paid by FRONTIER NATURAL GAS, LLC, having its principal 
place of business at 110 PGW Drive, Elkin, North Carolina 28621 ("Grantee"), to Watauga County ("Grantor"), the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby give, grant, bargain, sell and convey unto Grantee, its successors and 
assigns, subject to the limitations and reservations herein stated, a permanent ten foot (10 ' ) wide right of way and easement for the 
purpose of laying, constructing, inspecting, maintaining, operating, altering, replacing, repairing, abandoning and removing a pipeline 
or pipelines, data acquisition, above or below grade valves, tie-overs, meters, regulators, cathodic protection devices, pig 
launchers/receivers and other appurtenant facilities , all of which shall be and remain the property of Grantee, for the transmission of 
natural gas and all by-products thereof or any liquids, gases, or substances which can be transported through a pipeline, over, under, 
across and upon the Property. 

Property is located on PIN number 2920-07-3190-000 Book 137 page 160. Right of way shall be 10-feet (10') in width as it runs 
through Grantors property starting approximately sixty-three feet (63 ' ) from Northwestern corner of said property running West to 
East approximately three hundred seventy-eight feet (378 ') then exiting said property approximately one hundred eighteen feet (118 ') 
from Northeastern corner of said property. Exhibit "A" is attached hereto and made a part of this agreement. 

Also included in the herein RIGHT-OF-WAY AGREEMENT is the use of an additional thirty-five foot (35 ') temporary work space 
along and adjacent to the ten foot (10') permanent right-of-way. Said right to use such temporary work space will expire six (6) 
months after completion of construction of the pipeline. 

Grantor and Grantee acknowledge that after the completion of the construction and installation of the pipeline, a survey of the 
Property may be conducted by Grantee at Grantee' s expense and, in the event the pipeline and its appurtenances are found not located 
along said Right of way, the foregoing description of the Property will be amended to reflect a description of the Prope1ty as shown on 
the survey which includes ten (10 ') feet of right-of-way starting at the edge of drive and its appurtenances (the "Amended 
Description") and this Option and Right-Of-Way Agreement (the "Agreement") will be amended with the Amended Description (the 
"Amended Agreement"). 

Grantor reserves the right to use and enjoy said land except as may be necessary for the purpose(s) herein granted, provided Grantor 
shall not construct or permit to be constructed any house, structure, paving, reservoir, or other obstruction or excavation on, over, or 
within said RIGHT -OF-WAY and shall not change the grade over any pipeline constructed hereunder without first obtaining the 
written permission of Grantee. At the conclusion of Grantee's operations, said Grantee will clean up the right-of-way in a 
workmanlike manner and restore the premises as nearly as practicable to the same condition as it was before construction. 

8116/1995 



091515 BCC Meeting

40

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the foregoing Agreement under seal this __ day of 

--------' 20 __ 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

Grantee: _______________ _ 

___ _____________ (Print Name) 

Frontier Natural Gas Company LLC 

________________ (Position) 

I, _____________ , a notary public for said ________ county and state, certify 

that ______________ personally appeared before me this day, and being duly sworn, as a Member of 

Management of Frontier Natural Gas signed forego ing instrument. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal this __ day of _________ ,, 20 _ _ 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

8116/1995 



091515 B
C

C
 M

eeting41

1\ 
N 

\ 

~ 
"-

"-

~ 
---

-------------- ---
NAME· I PROPERTY ADD: PARCEL# 

so"uTHERN AGRICULTURAL INSECT. : MAILINGAD~gsBRooKHOLLowRo 2920-07-319o-ooo DRAWN: TMG DATE:os'27' 15 I 

395 BROOK HOLLOW RD DEED BK: I DEED PG: TOWNSHIP I 

BOONE NC 28607-8528 I 137 160 STONY FORK CHECKED: GLM 
' 



091515 BCC Meeting

42



091515 BCC Meeting

43



091515 BCC Meeting

44



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Boards and Commissions  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
 
Town of Boone Planning Commission 
The Boone Town Council recommends the reappointment of Mr. Cameron Lippard and the 
appointment of Ms. Caroline Catoe to serve as Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) representatives 
on the Town’s Planning Commission. 

 
 

Town of Boone Board of Adjustment 
The Boone Town Council recommends the appointment of Mr. Brandon Paul to serve as an 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) representative on the Town’s Board of Adjustment. 
 
The above are second readings and, therefore, action may be taken if so desired. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
  

091515 BCC Meeting

45



091515 BCC Meeting

46

ToWJJ o£ Boo11e 

August 24, 20 15 

Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
814 W. King Street 
Boone, NC 28607 

RE: ETJ Appointments to Town ofBoone's Planning Commission 

Dear Board of Commissioners: 

At the recent meetings of the Boone Town Council, Cameron Lippard was selected for 
reappointment and Caroline Catoe was selected for appointment to the Town's Planning 
Commission as representatives of the ETJ. In accordance with the Town's Unified Development 
Ordinance, recommendations for ETJ representatives on the Town' s Planning Commission must 
be appointed by the Watauga County Board of Commissioners. 

As directed by the Town's Unified Development Ordinance, we ask that you accept this 
letter as a formal request that the County appoint Cameron Lippard and Caroline Catoe to the 
Town's Planning Commission as ETJ representatives. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at 828-268-6200. Attached 
are the applications submitted for consideration. 

~~·~· 
Christine Po;:-'~ 
Town Clerk 

P.O. DRAWER 192 • BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 28607 



091515 BCC Meeting

47

APPLiCATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, 
ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE 

TOWN OF BOONTI 

.. "' ""' JIULL NAME: ._\..){ . CoXY'{)~ Q'() ug_... 
Title First Middle Initial 
(Mr./Ms./Ms./Dr., etc.) 

GENDER: tr<X;L~.n ~JY\.J{ , 
I-lOME ADDRESS: .~ \1 C9)~ ~ V,_'{\D~ f~ \ bo\\1'\Q I \\)(_?(£loll=\-

PRHFERRED cmgACT ADDRESS (if different from home address): 
ceJ},I\ ... Q. O{\ o~ nu~ 

HJRfSDTCTION OF R11S1DENCE: ___LTown of Boone 
__ .1/ _ JExtra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
__ Watauga County outside Town and ETJ 
__ Other (plcnse identify): 

<: 
HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A RESIDENT OF THE ABOVE JURISDICTION: ~<.QlJ•I).-· 

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY (land) £N THE TOWN OF BOONE: _.u:IVv~/ ___ _ 

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY IN TI-lli ETJ: ~p.IQ_1:>..~-.-_ _ ___ _ 
I 

NAME OF BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITIEE 
APPOI~J,MENJ: SOUQHT (li~t one only): 

~\--' \ fV'I\N~.(\0 C..l!l'ffi'f\l .-'.,/6\0"'-= . -t - 1-

WJIY DO YOU WISH TO OBTAI~ THIS APPOIN:fMENT? . .n 

('\.)\l ~\~~~Jt,.~1ili~ --r~~\ ~\A4/~A~~~ ~ ,.ln~~Y.~j 

ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH THE TOWN'S 2006 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN? (lt can be 
accessed nt www.townolboone.lltlt/dcp<H'lments/dcvelopmcnl/indcx.hlml): __,_\ r.'-v-=s_. __ _ 

RATE YOUR SUPPORT FOR THE 2006 COMPREHENSJVE PLAN (with" I" signi:zying no 
support and "10" signifying great support): 

2 3 4 5 6 10 



091515 BCC Meeting

48

HAVE YOU HAD ISSOBS WITH THE TOWN OF BOONE WHICH RELATE TO THE 
WOlli( OF THE ODY TO WHICH YOU SEEK N>POTNTMENT'l IF YES, PLEASE 
EXPLAW: __ ~~-----------------------------------------

DO YOU HA VB ANY KNOWN OR POTENTIAL CONFLfCTS OF INTEREST 
(INCLUDING MEMBERSHIP IN ANY ORGANIZATION, YOUR EMPLOYMENT, AND 
THE MEMBERSHIPS AND EMPLOYMENT OF ANY FAMILY MEMBER) THAT MIGHT 
ARISE lF YOU ARB APPOINTED? IF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN: ___._hbl=<!l{\'-"'L~----

[ hereby certify that the foregoing nnswers arc true, nnd that should I be appointed (o the board, 
commission, task force, advisory body Ol' committee, and should a conflict of interest exist Ol' 

develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the con-flict of interest and recuse myself 
fi·om the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to: a 
direct or · irect financial interest by myself Ol' n member of my fiuuily, aud other interest which 
impnlt· J ,, OJilYToPiiJ·Hej Jute fuirly in the deliberations and actio:s in question. 

':-- . -- =t ~ -~ 
----~r-~~---------



091515 BCC Meeting

49

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, 
ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE 

TOWN OF BOONE 

~uLL NAME: t-A.s . UMb\:, 4 \-A... 
Title First Middle Initial 
(MrJMs./Ms./Dr., etc.) 

PREFERRED CONTACT ADDRESS (if different from home address): 

TELEPHONE: day: <{ l g -=z \<Si - 0 '1 6 '"'2 ; evening ~5'-c..'-I"VV(.....'-'-------

JURISDTCTION OF RESIDENCE: Town of Boone 
X: Extra Ten·itorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 

__ Watauga County outside Town and ETJ 
__ Other (please identifY): 

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A RESIDENT OF TI-IE ABOVE JURISDICTION: ~~ co 
DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY (land) INTI-IE TOWN OF BOONE: -=-t0-=--::...o ____ _ 

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY IN THE ETJ: _jJ1~'--------
NAME OF BOARD. COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITIEE 
APPOINTMENT SOUGHT (list one only): 

P1~,nV) ·,~ Com ;11-\'1 s ~ion 

ARE YOU FAMILiAR WITH THE TOWN'S 2006 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN? (It can be 
accessed at www .tow no fboone.net/departments/devcloprnent/i ndex.html): ___ _ _ 

RATE YOUR SUPPORT FOR THE 2006 CO.rv1PREHENSIVE PLAN (with" 1" signifying no 
support and " 10" signifying great support): 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 



091515 BCC Meeting

50

WHAT SKILLS, EDUCATION, TRAINING, EXPERIENCE OR AREA(S) OF EXPERTISE 
WOULD YOU BRING TO THJS APPOINTMENT? ij<;S~ R''D'V\ BN() .. J J L~ 

~~,it~~~(·~~~\\f'~~~ fjJ~~ 
HAVE YOU HAD ISSUES WflH '11-lli TOWN OF BOONE WHlCH RELATE TO THE 
WORK OF THE BODY TO WHICH YOU SEEK APPOINTMENT? IF YES, PLEASE 
EXPLAW: _·~_CD~~.~------------------------~. ------------

DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWN OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
(INCLUDING MEMBERSHIP IN ANY ORGANIZATION, YOUR EMPLOYMENT, AND 
THE MEMBERSHIPS AND EMPLOYMENT OF ANY FAMILY MEMBER) THAT MIGHT 
ARISE IF YOU ARE APPOINTED? IF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN: N 0,__ _ ____ _ 

IF YOU HAVE PREVIOUSLY SERVED ON A TOWN BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK 
FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE, PLEASE EXPLAfN THE QUALITY or 

~s~:[;;B=%~~:1~~*~~ 
r hereby certify that the foregoing answers arc true, and that should 1 be appointed to the bo<~rd, 
commission, task force, advisory body or committee, and should a conflict of interest exist or 
develop with regard to a specific matter, 1 will disclose the conflict of int~rest and recuse myself 
from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to: a 
direct or indirect fmancial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

Signature 



091515 BCC Meeting

51

Town of Boone 

August 24, 20 15 

Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
814 W. King Street 
Boone, NC 28607 

RE: ETJ Appointment to Town ofBoone's Board of Adjustment 

Dear Board of Commissioners: 

At the July 23, 2015, regular meeting of the Boone Town Council, Brandon Paul was 
selected for appointment to the Town's Board of Adjustment as a representative of the ETJ. In 
accordance with the Town's Unified Development Ordinance, recommendations for ETJ 
representatives on the Town's Board of Adjustment must also be appointed by the Watauga 
County Board of Commissioners. 

The Unified Development Ordinance directs the Town to submit two applications for the 
Commissioners' consideration, unless the Town has only received a single application or no 
applications after a period of time. Since we have not received any additional applications for 
consideration for ETJ positions on this board, we ask that you accept this letter as the Town's 
fmmal request that the County appoint Brandon Paul to the Town's Board of Adjustment as an 
ETJ representative. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at 828-268-6200. Attached is Mr. 
Paul's application submitted for consideration. 

~~.~n 
Christine Po;~ 
Town Clerk 

P.O. DRAWER 192 • BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 28607 



091515 BCC Meeting

52

APPLlCATlON FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, 
ADVISORY BODY OR COMMJTTEE 

FULL NAME: f\r. ~~ 
Title First 

(Mr./Ms./Ms./Dr. , etc.) 

TOWN OF BOONE 

c 
Middle Initial 

~\ 
Last 

PREFERRED CONTACT ADDRESS (if different from home address) · 

EMATL ADDRESS: p~\ 7,Sl.f~ d-rf¥1\.'/.CPW\ 
TELEPHONE: day: 3)C tf"11~Lt( ; evemng -

JURlSDlCTlON OF RESIDENCE: 

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A RESIDENT OF THE ABOVE JURISDICTION: i ~ 
DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY (land) IN THE TOWN OF BOONE: NO 
DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY IN THE ETJ: 1\10 

NAME OF BOARD, COMMlSSlON, TASKFORCE, ADVISORYBODY OR COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENT SOUGHT (list one only): ~J o/ f}Jjv>..J+~ 

WHY DO YOU WISH TO OBT AlN THIS APPOINTMENT? 

jt~ v&'1 C)u~'c Mi.~ ~ tu/ L:~ -L Ct\"' rlAtll Ser~ ~y ~V\ 
~" ~'> UA~~~ . 7 W"5 Cl'~ ~4 ~,,, -r IY\Q-~ ~ ~ E 7J 

ARE YOU FAMlLIAR WITH THE TOWN'S 2006 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN? (It can be 
accessed at http://www. townofboone.net/departments/developmentlpdfs/Comp. pdf ) : 

v~) 
RATE YOUR SUPPORT FOR THE 2006 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN (with" l" signifying no 
supporl and " 10" signifying great support): 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 C) 10 



091515 BCC Meeting

53

WHA 1 ~KiLL~. EUUCAUON, J KALNil--JG, bXPbl<JbNcb 01{ Al<bA(~) 01"' b XPbR ILSE 
WOULD YOU BRlNG TO TITIS APPOINTMENT'} 12 -A 

7t"" Q\ c~ pl: ~~: t;J~~. 7 t,...QS~ -ro-V\ ~t ~ 1341 

7ii.J.{ G\l~Q._'1} ~" 1~votJ C--t'v~0\11~ Ov\v{ :;r ~Nl t'" Lo"ft- w/ (ll~l ~ "'ll fRvdr 
1-:JAVEYUU 1-lAUlSSUESWlTH lHb lOWNOfBOONbWHlCHKELAlE lO 'lHb "/ ~v'{ 
WORK OF THE BODY TO WI-IICI-I YOU SEEK APPOINTMENT? IF YES. PLEASE ?I 
bX:PLAtN: 

/JO 

LJO YOU HAVb ANY KNOWN UK PO ltN IIAL CUNl·LIL I~ Ur 1N 1EKbS I 
(lNCLUDING MEMBERSHIP IN ANY ORGANIZATION, YOUR EMPLOYMENT, AND 
1HE MEMbbKSHlPS AND ElVWLUYlViliN1 01"' ANY tAM1LY lVlbMBbK) lHAl lVliGHl 
ARISE IF YOU ARE APPOINTED'> lF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN: 

No 
HAVb YOU bVbRB.brUKb SbKVbU ON ANY !OWN BOARD. COMMl~SlON, lASK 
FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE. IF SO, PLEASE STATE THE NAME OF 
lHb HOAKU, CUlVU\Iil~SlON, 'iASK fOkLE, AlJVlSOKY BOD'!' Ok CUMlVili 1 .bb, ANU 
THE APPROXIMATE DATES OF SERVICE: 

'Ucs J -r~ ol ~ B(J/1 ;Vl~r<:.~ ~Ol~- f)(GJv J(A.~ L915"" 

11· YOU 1-lA Yb lJKb VlOUSL 'I ~bK VblJ UN A l UWN HOAKU, CUMMlSSlON , l ASK 
FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE, PLEASE EXPLAIN THE QUALITY OF 
YOUKbMhKlbNCb: -y_ ~~ ~ (o-t Qbo"'f pl().N\~ fh(,·c~ 

aAO( 7 f...ecl b,,0 1 ... ""/tJ ;., (UCAI 'ff"ve.. ... &r~. 7 re r
1 7 vJ"'-5_ "' ~('(~ (~rll\b.w(•'~ ~w --io ..flrt &~o...rd. 

1 hereby certtty that tY,e toregomg answers ar~ true, and that should 1 be appomled to the board, 
commission, task force, advis01y body or committee, and should a conflict of interest exist or 
develop with regard to a speerllc matter, 1 wdJ disclose the coniJJct of tnterest and recuse myself 
from the deliberations and action involved. Confl iets of interest include, but are not limited to: a 
duect or md1rcct financial mterest by mysel1 or a member ot my family, and other mterest whtch 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question 

Signature 
7/cyls--
Date 



091515 BCC Meeting

54

Brandon Charles Paul 
131 Hummingbird Hill, Boone, North Carolina 28607 

336.479.3818- bpaul2345@gmai l.com 

Education 
• Appalachian State University (August, 2014), 4.0 GPA, Political Science Major- Honors Program, Communications Minor 

• South Davidson High School {2010- 2014), 5.08 GPA, Sa lutatorian, /\P Scholar with Honor, National Merit Commended 

• Davidson County Community College, Associates in Science CORE 44 Diploma (2010-2014), Graduate with High Honors 

• Northwestern University {2012 -2014)- School of Education and Public Policy Center for Talent Development

AP Comparative Politics, AP Microeconomics, AP Macroeconomics 

Work Experience 

• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

Town of Boone (February, 2015- present), Member of Board of Adjustments 

Watauga County Democratic Party (2015-present), experience with VoteBuilder program, use phone bank and social media 
avenues to raise constitute awareness of pressing political issues 

Federal State Department, Internship with Departments of Management, Innovation, and Information Technology {2013) 

North Carolina Governor's Office, Page within the Department ofTransportation {2011) 

North Carolina Legislature, Page {2011) 

JASA Investments, LLC, Real Estate Investment Company, Duties include deposits, pay bills, post notices, installing 
insulation/laminate f loors, painting, and debris removal (2005- 2014) 

Outback Steakhouse Blowing Rock (February, 2015-present), Dishwasher 20+ hours per week 

Academic Programs, Achievements, Honors 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Congressional Award, Earned Bronze, Si lver, and Gold Certificates and Bronze, Silver, and Gold Medals, Achieved 2400+ 

hours of community service, personal development, and physical fitness activities (2012-2015) 

United States Senate Youth Program, North Carolina state finalist (2013) 

North Carolina Council on Social Studies Outstanding Student (2014) 

North Carolina Governor's School, Davidson County Schools Superintendent's Choice, Social Sciences (2013) 

CIEE Scholarship Recipient, Full scholarship in national competition for cultura l trip to South Korea (2012) 

Summer Ventures in Science and Math, Computer Science, Four-week program for academically talented students (2012) 

SDHS Debate Club, Co-founder and President, Helped develop debate teams at 4 additional high schools . 

Created, organized, and facilitated countywide Davidson County Model UN competitions (2012- 2014) 

• Model United Nations 
• UNC-Chapel Hi ll: Cuba (2011), Germany-Outstanding Delegate (2012), France-Outstanding Delegate (2013) 

• Appalachian State: United States- Honorable Mention (2012), France -Best Delegate (2013), Australia-Excellent 

Delegate (2013), United Kingdom- Excellent Delegate (2014) 

• Youth Legislative Assembly of North Carolina (2011-2014) 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• Jimmy Gibbs Award for being the most outstanding delegate within committee (2012) 

• Chairperson Science and Technology Committee, monthly conference preparation meetings (2012-2013) 

• Elected Tri-Speaker- Organized statewide conference for more than 200+ students (2013-2014) 

• f1eceived 2014 Sud-Freemark Service Award for contributions to YLA (2014) 

Harvard Model Congress, Received merit scholarship to attend (2013) 

Davidson County Model Congress, Co-founder, community mentor and facilitator (Fall, 2014) 

Youth Leadership Davidson County, school selected representative for countywide program (2012-2013) 

Hugh O'Brian Youth Leadership, School representative, received scholarship to attend {2012) 

CyberFoundations Competition for Networking, Operating Systems, and System Administration, 3rd place in NC (2012) 

North Carolina State Engineering Summer Program, Computer Science- Developed Android App (2011) 

Auburn University's Digital CSI Camp, Investigating computer crimes and processing digital evidence (2011) 

The Dispatch Newspaper, Writer (2013-2014) 

Lexington Cotillion, Board member and instructor (2010-2014) 

SDHS Student Counci l, Executive Council Vice President (2010-2014), Class Treasurer (2010), Representative (2012) 

SDHS Quiz Bowl, Team Captain (2010-2014) 



091515 BCC Meeting

55

• MENSA Member, admission based on scoring at or above 98th percenti le on IQ test (2010-present) 

Community and Public Service 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

Prudentia l Spirit of Community Award, School honoree for volunteerism (2013) 

The President's Volunteer Service Award, Earned by completing 250+ hours of community service (2014) 

Sigma Alpha Gamma, Service fraternity (2013-2014) 

NC Baptist Aging Ministries, Baptist Children's Homes, Helped create statewide computer database of services for 

elderly (2011) 

Gifted Program Advisory Council for Davidson County Schools, Student representative (2013-2014) 

Youth Reachout, service projects and community outreach to Jamaica, England, and Trinidad/Barbados {2009-2010) 

Family Services Circles Program, Weekly childcare and cl ient support for anti-poverty initiative (2013-2014) 

"Walk a Mile in ller Shoes", local event for Family Services to raise awareness and financial support to stop sexual 

assault and gender violence (2014) 

Peer tutor and mentor for elementary student twice per week (2013-2014) 

Pastor's Pantry, Grew home garden for donation to program (2010-2014) 

References Available Upon Request 



Blank Page 
 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

56



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Announcements 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Caldwell Community College and Technical Institute (CCC&TI) has invited the Board to attend 
a Trustees of CCC&TI dinner meeting on Wednesday, September 16, 2015, at 6:00 P.M. at the 
Watauga Instructional Facility on Hwy 105 Bypass, Room 112.   
 
The Grand Opening of the Breast Center of Appalachian Regional Healthcare Systems at the 
corner of Furman Road and State Farm Road in the Outpatient Imaging & Lab Building will be 
held on Wednesday September 30, 2015, from 3:00 P.M.–5:00 P.M.  
 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners will host an Ethics Training Webinar for Local 
Elected Officials presented by the UNC School of Government.  The Webinar will be viewed on 
Tuesday, September 22, 2015, from 2:00 P.M. To 4:00 P.M. in the Commissioners’ Board 
Room. 
  

091515 BCC Meeting

57



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 9: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10: 

POSSIBLE ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION 
 
 

091515 BCC Meeting

58


	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the September 15, 2015, Agenda
	Sanitation Matters
	A.  Bid Award Request for Gas Blower System
	B.  Bid Award Request for New Wheel Loader 

	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases
	C.  Citizen Refund Request

	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Proposed Easement for Frontier Gas
	B.  Boards and Commissions
	C.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session
	Possible Action After Closed Session



